From: Kay Kinneavy <kay@labyrinthnetworknorthwest.org>

Date: March 31, 2010 12:40:58 AM CDT

To: LNN Announcements <announcements @labyrinthnetworknorthwest.org>
Subject: New Labyrinth Resources

New LNN Members Labyrinth Links added to the LNN Resources Page

Ashland Community Hospital

Christiana Brinton Our members have some very interesting websites. Check them out:
Jodi Lorimer http://www.labyrinthnetworknorthwest.org/resources.htmli#members
Lorna Cahall

Do you have a website that needs to be added to our list?

Here's a treasure worth searching for......

On the Resources Page we have so many new links that it's getting challenging to find what you need because
you get distracted by many other cool things along the way. Go to the list of Links to Internet Resources.....

Scroll way down to the bottom of the section "More Interesting Labyrinth Links", and you'll find a link to an
amazing video

The Denver Museum of Outdoor Arts has an incredible new labyrinth, and they have a great video showing
how the labyrinth was made.... starting with a trip to the stone quarry to get the stones. It's fascinating.
http://www.labyrinthnetworknorthwest.org/resources.html#links

*Let me know if you found it.

*** New Labyrinth in Beaverton ***

The people at Mission of the Atonement worked together to build a permanent outdoor labyrinth.
The labyrinth is now complete, and they're working on the landscaping in order to be ready for the Grand

Opening
Flier
http://www.labyrinthnetworknorthwest.org/resources/2010/100502_beaverton_opening_flyer.pdf
Press Rel : http://www.labyrinthnetworknorthwest.org/resources/2010/100325_beaverton_opening_press_release.pdf

I'm preparing for a presentation on Oregon Labyrinths which will be part of the Labyrinth
Festival at Marylhurst University on May 1. Several people have given me tips about
interesting new labyrinths. Come and see my slide show of Oregon Labyrinths. It's just
one of many fun activities planned for our World Labyrinth Day Celebration.

New Regional Representative to The Labyrinth

Society

Kay Kinneavy has been appointed TLS Regional Representative for Oregon and Washington. So, here | am ready to
answer all your questions about The Labyrinth Society website, Forum, Annual Gathering, Energy Keepers, 365 Club, etc.
-- Kay@Kinneavy.com.

Come to the beach & make labyrinths with me.

Kay
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Join me May 1st 2010, World Labyrinth Day ~ Walk as One at 1

World Labyrinth Day is a global event in celebration of the labyrinth as a symbol, a tool, a passion or a practice. As part of this
celebration you are invited to “Walk as One at 1" to effect a rolling wave of labyrinth walking as the earth turns. Walk in your local time
zone at 1 PM. More information at The Labyrinth Society http://www.labyrinthsociety.org. Find a labyrinth on the Labyrinth Locator http://
www.labyrinthlocator.com

See the LNN website for more information about the Portland Area celebration of World Labyrinth Day
http://www.labyrinthnetworknorthwest.org

Our Labyrinth Festival will include many labyrinths to walk, Maypole Dance, an Infroduction to the Labyrinth, special
activities for kids, and more. This is a family-friendly event, and it's freel!
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